MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Members of the Capital Construction Subcommittee

From: Michelle Deister, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1817

Date: March 4, 2014

Subject: SB 1559 A—Work Session Recommendations

Background Information

SB 1559A establishes the Oregon Liquor Control Modernization Task Force to evaluate the existing
system for distributing and selling liquor, and to identify means of modernizing the system. The task force
is required to report to an interim committee of the Legislative Assembly by October 1, 2014. The
measure also clarifies the ability of the Oregon Liquor Control Commission to access the Law
Enforcement Data System for purposes of background checks related to license issuance.

Recommended Changes to SB 1559 A

LFO recommends the following amendments: the —A13 amendment, which provides further specificity as
to the use of the Law Enforcement Data System by enforcement division of the agency; the —Al14
amendment, which adds a liquor agent to the task force; and the - A17 amendment, which changes the
date of when the task force would report to the Legislature, from October 2014 to February, 2015.

Sen./Rep moves the -A13 amendment to SB 1559 A.
Sen./Rep moves the -A14 amendment to SB 1559 A.
Sen./Rep. moves the -A17 amendment to SB 1559 A.

SB 1559 A Final Subcommittee Action:

Final Motion:

Sen./Rep. moves SB 1559 A to the full committee, as amended, with a “do pass”
recommendation.

Chair to assign carriers:
Full:
House:
Senate:




